

Message

From: Jordan Penic [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7D23BCD450594583BB40B447B35485DA-JORDAN PENI]
Sent: 2017-06-21 8:39:07 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: RE: Got your message

I am in the cubicle right beside Rob Doyle in the customer relations area. I'll be in meetings for the next few hours as well, but should be available around 1:00

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: June 21, 2017 8:34 AM
To: Jordan Penic
Subject: Re: Got your message

Sounds great - where are you sitting? In meetings for the next few hours.

Regards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364

From: jordan.penic@ieso.ca
Sent: June 21, 2017 7:38 AM
To: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca
Subject: Got your message

I am at Clarkson today if you're around and want to chat about it. Also, any chance I could get an update on that other issue re: FHP that you had planned to meet and discuss with the Ministry?

Jordan Penic | Senior Manager, Communications & Government Affairs
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2815
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)